

**MEMORANDUM OF  
ASSOCIATION AND RULES AND  
REGULATIONS**



Printed and Published by Sri Susil Ranjan Chaudhuri,  
General Secretary, Tripura Council For Child Welfare,  
Lyon Gate (West) Laxminarayanbari Road, Agartala  
on behalf of the Council

Effective from 25.9.2005

Amendments approved in the  
Annual General Body Meeting  
held on 25.9.2005.

**Tripura Council For Child Welfare**

LYON GATE (WEST)

Laxminarayan Bari Road,

Agartala, Tripura.

Ph. 222 7026

National Emblem

## Certificate of Registration

No. 55 of 1965

I hereby certify that "TRIPURA STATE  
COUNCIL FOR CHILD WELFARE" having its  
registered office of Agartala, Tripura, is this day  
registered under the Societies Registration Act,  
1860.

Given under my hand at Agartala this Twenty  
Sixth day of November.

One Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty Five.

Sd/-illigible

26/11/65

Registrar of Societies,  
Tripura.

## INDEX

1. Name of the Association, its jurisdiction and office	Page - 3
2. The aims and objectives of the Council	Page - 3
3. Status, Interpretation	Page - 9
4. Patrons	Page - 10
5. Membership	Page - 10
6. Termination of Membership	Page - 12
7. Non-eligibility of Members to contest for any post in the Executive Committee	Page - 13
8. Office-Bearers	Page - 14
9. Powers & Functions of the Office-Bearers	Page - 15
10. Annual General Meeting	Page - 20
11. Extra Ordinary General Meeting	Page - 22
12. Quorum	Page - 22
13. Voting	Page - 23
14. Management	Page - 24
15. Executive Committee	Page - 24
16. Powers of the Executive Committee	Page - 24
17. Meeting of the Executive Committee	Page - 28
18. District Council	Page - 30
19. Standing Committee	Page - 32
20. Election of the Office-Bearers & Members of the Executive Committee	Page - 34
21. Financial Management	Page - 36
22. Amendment, Framing, Rules, By-Laws, Adding new rules and repealing existing rules	Page - 37
23. Dissolution	Page - 38

**1. NAME OF THE ASSOCIATION, ITS JURISDICTION AND OFFICE :**

Tripura Council For Child Welfare is renamed as "Tripura Council For Child Welfare" by deleting the word "State", (Amendment passed in the Annual General Meeting held on 25-9-2005)

**Jurisdiction :-** Its activities will extend throughout the State.

**Office :** Its Principal Office i.e. its administrative headquarter will be in Agartala.

**2. THE AIMS & OBJECTIVES OF THE COUNCIL :**

a) To co-ordinate, activate and help in the development of the child welfare movement in Tripura.

b) To be the link between the official and non-official agencies and organisations at the local town, city, district, division and state level working directly or indirectly for the welfare of children and to persuade the said agencies to be the members of the council.

- c) To work as liaison among voluntary agencies and between the voluntary agencies and Government agencies & departments about maximum co-operation, eliminating duplication, procuring more resources and ultimately securing continuous improvement in standards of child care.
- d) To organise public opinion in the area under its jurisdiction, to secure progressive legislation, its better enforcement and its proper co-ordination with similar measure in other states of the Indian Union, and with the total welfare policies and programmes of the country as a whole.
- e) To organise conferences, seminars, study groups, workshops and publish literature of topical and longrange significance, and to conduct research with special reference to conditions within the Territory.
- f) To maintain a representative character by securing sound institution membership.
- g) To organise, run and maintain services for the use of member organisations in its jurisdiction such as technical counselling, audit unit and such other

services as may be required.

- h) To initiate action for promoting child welfare services in neglected areas by setting up essential pilot project.
- i) To undertake studies of programmes of members, agencies and the community to locate difficulties, experiences in formulation and implementation of child welfare programmes and to find out solutions to them through joint venture and joint action.
- j) To be informed and to help institutional members to remain informed about the policies and programmes of the Indian Council for Child Welfare and to draw up and implement its programmes within the general frame-work of the policies and programmes of the Indian Council for child Welfare.
- k) To influence the formulation of general child welfare policies and programmes within the Territory.
- l) To pay special attention to the welfare of children belonging to scheduled caste, scheduled tribe and other backward and minority communities.
- m) To preserve child life wherever it is menaced by

for such period and on such terms as are set out in the Rules and Regulations of the council.

2 (ii) A copy of the Rules and Regulations of the Association filled with this memorandum of Association and the undersigned being the members on this 1st day of January, 1965 do hereby certify that it is the correct copy of the Rules and Regulations of the council.

Basana Chakraborty

Anu Datta

Namita Datta

Anima Debbarma

Malina Debbarma

### 3. STATUS, INTERPRETATION :

#### Status :

Tripura State Council for Child Welfare shall act as an affiliate to Indian Council For Child Welfare, New Delhi and shall enjoy full autonomy.

#### Interpretation :

- a) "Council" means the Tripura Council For Child Welfare.
- b) "General body" means the body consisting of the patrons and the members of the council of all categories collectively acting in a general meeting.
- c) "President" includes the Working President and a Vice-president performing the functions of the President under delegated authority.
- d) "Standing committee" means the committee appointed by the Executive Committee under the rules for performance of day to day administration of the council.
- e) Standing orders mean the rules framed by the Executive Committee containing general instructions regarding conduct of administrative and procedural matters.

#### 4. PATRONS :

- a) The council may have honorary patron-in-chief and honorary patrons who shall be nominated by the Executive Committee of the council. They shall have to be persons of repute or eminent in humanitarian work or well-versed in child welfare.
- b) The council may invite donors of Rs. 5000/- and above to accept the distinction of patron.

#### 5. MEMBERSHIP :

There will be the following classes of members :-

- a) Founder Members
  - b) Life Members
  - c) Honorary Members
  - d) Representative Members
  - e) Corporate Members
  - f) Individual Members
- a) **Founder Members :-**

Founder members are those persons whose names appear as the first members of the council in schedule-I of Memorandum of Association. Such persons shall continue during their life time or until tender their resignation.

#### b) Life Members :-

Life members are persons who are enrolled as such by the Executive committee and who pay a minimum subscription of Rs. 500.00 (Rupees Five Hundred) only. Such persons shall continue to be life members of the council during their life time or until they tender their resignation or any of them is found to be guilty of malpractices or moral turpitude. An application of life membership is to be recommended by an executive member or a life member of TCCW.

#### c) Honorary Members :-

Honorary members are those who are enrolled as such by the executive committee for a period of 3 years or such shorter period as may be specified in such case.

#### d) Representative Members :-

Representative members are persons who are nominated from time to time by institutions and who pay an annual subscription of Rs 60/-.

#### e) Corporate Members :-

The Executive Committee of the State Council may from time to time admit institution, trust, association

## 8. OFFICE-BEARERS :

The Office Bearers shall consist of the following :-

- a) President
- b) Working President
- c) Two Vice-Presidents
- d) General Secretary
- e) Joint Secretary
- f) Treasurer
- g) Assistant Treasurer
- i) All the office bearers will hold office in honorary capacity unless the general body otherwise determines.
- ii) If His Excellency the Governor of Tripura or his wife or any other distinguished person agrees to be the Hony. President of TCCW for a term of 3 years or for the consecutive terms, he/she may be nominated as the Hony. President of TCCW notwithstanding that he has to be a member of TCCW. The nominated President shall exercise such powers as specified in the Constitution of TCCW. It is a special provision.

## 9. POWERS & FUNCTIONS OF THE OFFICE-BEARERS :

- a) **President :-**
  - i) The President shall preside over the meetings of the Executive Committee and the general body meetings, extra-ordinary or ordinary if he/ she is present in such meetings.
  - ii) The President shall have the power to convene an extra-ordinary general meeting as well as the extra-ordinary meetings of the executive committee in exceptional cases specifying the ground and the object for which such meetings are convened.
  - iii) In case of equality of votes the President shall have the casting vote.
  - iv) The President may advise the General Secretary of the Council in any matter relating to the activities of the Council.
  - v) The President may also inquire of any matter about the affairs of the Council from the General Secretary.
- b) **Working President :-**
  - i) He/She will act on behalf of the President and perform such works as specified in the Constitution

in respect of the powers of the President as and when it becomes necessary.

ii) He/She will perform such functions as may be assigned to him/ her by the Executive Committee.

**c) Vice-President :-**

i) In absence of both the President and the Working President, the G.S. may convene meeting of the Executive Committee and the Annual General Meeting with the consent of any of the Vice-Presidents.

ii) In absence of both the President and the Working President, one of the Vice-Presidents shall preside over the meeting of the Executive Committee as well as in the Annual General Meeting.

iii) In absence of all the above, any member of the Executive Committee seconded by most members may preside over the meeting of the Executive Committee.

iv) If any Vice-President is taken to any Sub-Committee he/she will automatically be the convener of that Sub-Committee by virtue of his/her post except under special circumstances.

v) In the absence of both the G.S. and the joint Secretary, any of the Vice-Presidents will discharge the routine works of the council.

**d) General Secretary :-**

i) The General Secretary shall be responsible for the proper functioning and management of the Council and shall be in charge of the office as well as day to day works of the Council and shall be liable to the Executive Committee for his works in the Council.

ii) He/She shall exercise general control and supervision over all administrative and financial affairs of the Council.

iii) He/She will appoint a Child Welfare Officer and other staff on the recommendation of the staff selection committee, on remuneration, terms and conditions, duties and responsibilities of their services as determined by the Executive Committee of the Council. In emergent necessity he/she may appoint a staff provisionally in consultation with the president but all the appointments are subject to the approval of the Executive Committee .

iv) He/She shall issue general circular and notice



g) **Assistant Treasurer :-**

- i) In absence of the Treasurer, the Assistant Treasurer shall act as the Treasurer and shall perform the duties assigned to the Treasurer.

**10. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING :**

- i) The Annual General Meeting of the Council shall be held once in every year and the interval between such meetings shall not exceed a period of 18 months except under special circumstances.
- ii) No member shall be eligible to cast Vote in the Annual General Meeting unless he/she completes 12 (Twelve) months before the issue of notification of the Annual General Meeting either ordinary or extra-ordinary.
- iii) The Annual General Meeting shall be convened by the order of the President and the Executive Committee shall decide upon the venue for such meetings.
- iv) Notice of an Annual General Meeting shall be sent to each member by post under certificate of posting to the members' registered address with the state council.

- v) The Notice shall be sent at least 30 days prior to the date fixed for the Annual General Meeting and it shall be accompanied by an agenda specifying the business intended to be transacted at such meeting.

- vi) At each Annual General Meeting the Annual Report and the financial statement for the past year and the budget estimates for the following year shall be presented and a registered chartered accountant shall be appointed for auditing the accounts for the current year. The scope of his audit as far as possible may be the same as if for a company.

- vii) The meeting shall transact such business as may be specified in the agenda accompanying the notices of the meeting provided that any other business not so specified in the Agenda may be brought forward with the permission of the chair.

- viii) The Annual General Meeting shall be presided over by the President or in the President's absence by any of the Vice-Presidents. In the absence of the aforesaid office bearers any other member may be elected by the members present to take the chair.

### **11. EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING :**

- i) An Extra ordinary general meeting may be convened at any time by the order of the president for any specified purpose and shall be convened on the written requisition of a number of members entitled to vote subject to minimum of ten. Such requisition shall specify the object of the meeting.
- ii) The notice for an extraordinary general meeting together with its agenda shall be sent in the same manner as that of an annual general meeting expect that the period of notice shall be 15 days prior to the date fixed for extraordinary general meeting.
- iii) An extraordinary general meeting shall be presided over in the same manner as an annual general meeting.
- iv) The business to be transacted to such meeting shall be only that specified agenda of the meeting.

### **12. QUORUM :**

At all the general meeting whether annual or extraordinary 12 members shall form a quorum. If there is no quorum within 30 minutes of the time fixed for such a meeting, the meeting shall be

abjourned and shall be held after an interval of 24 hours. If at such adjourned meeting there be no quorum, urgent business which may be certified as such by the General Secretary may be transacted provided three members other than the office bearers who are present shall form the quorum for such purposes.

### **13. VOTING :**

- a) All questions shall be decided by a vote of majority of the members present and voting. In cases other than the election of the office-bearers and the members of the Executive Committee, votes may be taken by showing hands.
- b) In the event of the votes being equally divided the president shall have a casting vote but such casting vote shall not be exercised in votes taken for election of office bearers and members of the Executive Committee.
- c) No resolution passed at an annual general meeting or at an extraordinary meeting shall be rendered void merely because of non-receipt of notice of such meeting by a member.

- d) Members who are in arrears of subscriptions for any period are not eligible to vote in any meeting of the council.

#### **14. MANAGEMENT :**

The management and the general control of the affairs of the council shall be vested in the Executive Committee which shall be the governing body of the council.

#### **15. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE :**

The Executive Committee shall consist of :

- i) All the office bearers of the council.
- ii) 5 (Five) other members elected from amongst the life members and ordinary members of the council.
- iii) 3 (three) co-opted members from amongst the eminent social workers.
- iv) One representative from each District Council.

#### **16. POWERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE :**

- i) The executive committee shall have the control over all the affairs of the council.
- ii) The executive committee shall have the power to do all such acts as are to be done by the council

as mentioned in the memorandum and rules except those which are required to be done by the general body under these rules.

- iii) The executive committee shall have the power to set up a standing committee as well as Ad-hoc committees or sub-committees for the conduct of business of the council and for such other purpose under the provision of these rules. The decision adopted in all these committees shall be subject to the approval of the Executive committee.
- iv) The executive committee shall have the power to make standing orders regulating its own procedures and the procedures of all other committees set up by it. It shall also specify by the standing orders of the powers and functions to be performed by its different wings.
- v) The executive committee shall have the power to take any decision in its meeting if it is ~~the~~ considered essential for the interest of the council.
- vi) The executive committee shall have the power to create one or more district councils in case of necessity in accordance with the guideline given by ICCW.

- vii) The executive committee shall have the power to form a committee of investigation for one or more purpose.
  - viii) The executive committee shall have the power to frame rules and by laws from time to time for conducting its periodical election.
  - ix) The executive committee shall have the power to fill up the vacancies of office-bearers / executive members on co-option from amongst the members of TCCW which may arise from time to time during the period between the elections.
  - x) If considered essential by the Executive Committee, it shall have the power to co-opt three more members in the Executive Committee beyond the existing number of co-opted members as specified in schedule-ii, Clause-iii for the period as determined by the Executive Committee.
- The executive committee shall have the power to appoint a Board of Trustees consisting of not more than five persons to whom the immovable properties of the council may be vested for management, maintenance and preservation. The powers and position of the Board of Trustees will be as specified in the Trust Deed.
- xi) The executive committee may invite in its meeting or in the meeting of the General body one or more representative from organisations engaged in the services of child welfare.
- The executive committee shall be in charge of the management of all properties, movable or immovable vested in the council.
- xii) The executive committee shall as far as possible and practicable, include 1/3 female members in it.
  - xiii) In case of necessity, the Executive committee shall have the power to arrange for an internal audit of accounts from time to time.
  - xiv) The executive committee of the council may by a vote of two third of the members present at a meeting remove any person or organisation from membership of the council provided that notice of such proposed action has been given to the member/ members concerned as an opportunity for explanation and provided that the matter has been included in the Agenda of the meeting in which such action is taken.

- vii) The executive committee shall have the power to form a committee of investigation for one or more purpose.
  - viii) The executive committee shall have the power to frame rules and by laws from time to time for conducting its periodical election.
  - ix) The executive committee shall have the power to fill up the vacancies of office-bearers / executive members on co-option from amongst the members of TCCW which may arise from time to time during the period between the elections.
  - x) If considered essential by the Executive Committee, it shall have the power to co-opt three more members in the Executive Committee beyond the existing number of co-opted members as specified in schedule-ii, Clause-iii for the period as determined by the Executive Committee.
- The executive committee shall have the power to appoint a Board of Trustees consisting of not more than five persons to whom the immovable properties of the council may be vested for management, maintenance and preservation. The powers and position of the Board of Trustees will be as specified in the Trust Deed.
- xi) The executive committee may invite in its meeting or in the meeting of the General body one or more representative from organisations engaged in the services of child welfare.
- The executive committee shall be in charge of the management of all properties, movable or immovable vested in the council.
- xii) The executive committee shall as far as possible and practicable, include 1/3 female members in it.
  - xiii) In case of necessity, the Executive committee shall have the power to arrange for an internal audit of accounts from time to time.
  - xiv) The executive committee of the council may by a vote of two third of the members present at a meeting remove any person or organisation from membership of the council provided that notice of such proposed action has been given to the member/ members concerned as an opportunity for explanation and provided that the matter has been included in the Agenda of the meeting in which such action is taken.

Such action shall however, not be taken unless the Executive committee comes to the conclusion that the member concerned has been guilty of deliberate violation of the provisions of the memorandum and the rules and regulations of the council.

#### 17. MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE :

- i) The General Secretary in consultation with the president may call an ordinary meeting of the Executive Committee once a month but not later than three months.
- ii) An emergent meeting of the Executive Committee may be called by the president by giving the members such period of notice as may appear to the president reasonable.
- iii) A requisition meeting of the Executive Committee may be called on the requisition in writing by any seven members of the Executive Committee on specific agenda.
- iv) The meeting of the Executive Committee shall be presided over by the President and in absence of the President, any of the Vice-Presidents shall preside over the meetings.

When neither the President nor any of the Vice-President is present in any meeting, any member of the Executive Committee seconded by others shall preside over the meeting of the Executive Committee.

- v) For all meetings of the Executive Committee, 1/3rd of the total number of members or 5 members shall form the quorum of whom at least 2 shall be members other than the office bearers.
- vi) All decisions shall be taken by the votes of the majority present and voting and in the event of votes equally divided, the President or the acting President shall have a casting vote.
- vii) No resolution passed by the Executive Committee shall be deemed to be null and void merely on the ground that notice of the meeting in which the resolution was passed had not reached to a particular member or members.
- viii) Notice of the meeting of the Executive Committee whether ordinary or requisition shall be sent by ordinary post or through messengers to every members of the Executive Committee to his registered address 7 days in advance except other

than emergent cases, specifying the place, date and the hour or the meeting along with the agenda of the business to be transacted.

ix) If any member of the Executive Committee absents himself/herself from three consecutive meetings without notice, he/she will automatically cease to be a member of the Executive Committee.

x) In case of urgency, any decision within the competence of the Executive Committee may be obtained by circulation of a proposal among the members of the Executive Committee of TCCW with the prior approval of the President, TCCW and such decision shall have the same validity as a decision adopted in a meeting of the Executive Committee provided that the decision is seconded by 2/3rd majority of the total number or members of the Executive Committee and a copy of the decision shall be preserved in the resolution book of TCCW.

#### **18. DISTRICT COUNCIL :**

a) Each District Executive Committee shall consist of the following :-

i) President

- ii) Two Vice-Presidents
- iii) Secretary
- iv) Assistant Secretary
- v) Treasurer
- vi) Assistant Treasurer
- vii) Five elected members
- viii) One representative from the state council
- ix) Three nominated members from amongst the eminent social workers.

#### **d) Standing rules for the District Council :-**

- i) The district council shall act in accordance with the guidelines given by the state council.
- ii) Each district council shall have its own Executive Committee elected tri-ennially in the Annual General Meeting of the district Council for a term of 3 years.
- iii) Each District Executive Committee is subject to the approval of the Executive Committee of the state council.
- iv) Each district council shall have its own written rules and regulations (constitution) subject to the approval of the state council.

- v) Each district council shall function within its district jurisdiction.
- vi) At least 1/3 female representative is to be ensured in each district Executive Committee.
- vii) The Executive Committee of the state council shall nominate three members in each district council from amongst eminent social workers.
- viii) Each district council shall have to pay an yearly subscription of Rs. 200/- (Rupees two hundred only) to the state council as the affiliation fee.
- ix) The subscription for life membership as well as individual membership of the district council will be determined by the district council.
- x) Each District Council shall be entitled to send one representative in the Executive Committee of TCCW.

#### 19. STANDING COMMITTEE :

- i) The Executive Committee may appoint a standing committee of not exceeding 11 persons from amongst its members including the President, one Vice-President ; the General Secretary, the Joint Secretary, the Treasurer and the Assistant

Treasurer for a period of two years to look after the day to day work of the council.

- ii) The standing committee shall exercise such powers and perform such functions as are laid down in these rules or the standing orders. In addition, the Executive Committee may by adopting a resolution delegate to the Standing committee any of its power and functions under the rules and regulations except those which are required to be performed by the Executive Committee itself under these rules.
- iii) The standing committee shall have the power to appoint ad-hoc and sub-committees for such purposes as it thinks appropriate provided that the standing committee shall receive for its own consideration the reports of the work of such sub-committees.
- iv) The standing committee shall be responsible to the Executive Committee for the day to day functions of the council and shall keep the Executive Committee informed of the actions or decisions taken by it.
- v) The standing committee shall normally take decisions at meetings convened for the purpose

by the General Secretary provided that in urgent cases it is to be certified as such by the president. Such decisions may be taken by circulation of a proposal by the General Secretary. Any decision taken by circulation in order to be valid, shall require a 2/3rd majority of the total number of members of the standing committee, and shall be confirmed at the subsequent meeting of the committee. The standing committee should meet once a month.

#### **20. ELECTION OF THE OFFICE BEARERS AND MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE :**

- i) The Office Bearers and 5 (Five) other members of the Executive Committee shall be elected in the Annual General Meeting of the Council at an interval of 3 (three) years. No office Bearer shall hold the same office for more than 2 (two) consecutive terms. However, such Office Bearer/Bearers shall have the opportunity to contest the post other than the post he/she was holding for 2 (two) consecutive terms. This amended provision will be effective from the next tri-ennial election of the Council.

(Amendment passed in the Annual General Meeting held on 25-09-2005)

- ii) Under the direction of the Executive Committee, the General Secretary shall serve a notice of election at least 30 days prior to the Annual General meeting to the founder members, life members and individual members of the council whose subscriptions are not outstanding.
- iii) Members even not being present in the Annual general meeting are eligible to contest any post in the Executive Committee.
- iv) Election of the Executive Committee cannot be challenged merely on the ground that notice of the election has not been received by all members.
- v) Voting by proxy will not be recognised or permitted.
- vi) The election will be conducted by a presiding officer nominated by the Executive Committee who will scrutinise the nomination papers submitted and take all necessary steps for the free and fair election. The presiding officer must be a person who is neither a member of TCCW nor an exponent of any contesting candidate :
- vii) Votes will be cast on secret ballots in person.
- viii) Votes will be counted by the presiding officer in the presence of the candidates or their nominees and



declare the result in the Annual General meeting immediately after the counting.

- ix) In case of tie in any case, the victory or the defeat will be determined by a toss.
- x) Any kind of election dispute will be settled by the general body specially called for it by a vote of majority.

#### **21. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT :**

- i) The financial year of the council will be from the 1st April to the 31st March.
- ii) The financial power of the council including receipts and expenditure as well as investments shall be exercised by such committees and by such office Bearers and in such manner as may be prescribed by the Executive Committee in the standing orders.
- iii) The accounts of the council shall be audited by an Auditor appointed by the general body at the general meeting preceeding the financial year.
- iv) The annual report, financial statement together with the audited account and the budget estimates of the council shall be considered and finalised at a meeting of the Executive Committee before its consideration by the general body.

- v) The Bankers of the council shall be the State Bank of India or any scheduled Bank or Banks which will be approved by the Executive Committee.

- vi) The Executive Committee shall provide a seal and also provide for its safe custody. The seal shall not be used except by the authority of the Executive Committee.

#### **22. AMENDMENT, FRAMING RULES, BY-LAWS, ADDING NEW RULES AND REPEALING EXISTING RULES :**

- i) The council may from time to time frame, modify, include or repeal the Mamorandum, Rules and Regulations and By-laws for the working of the council in an ordinary General meeting with the support of the 2/3rd of the members present and voting.
- ii) Rules already framed shall not be repealed, amended or altered except by resolution passed by majority of the members of the Executive Committee present at an ordinary meeting and confirmed by resolution passed by a subsequent general meeting of the council.
- iii) Interpretations of these rules shall be vested solely in the Executive Committee.

### 23. DESOLUTION :

In the event of desolution decided by the council by resolution passed at a General Meeting and confirmed at a subsequent General Meeting it shall be lawful for it to transfer and distribute its assets and liabilities to a duly constituted body having the same objects as the council.

### Schedule - 1

#### THE FIRST MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE FIRST OFFICE BEARERS OF TRIPURA COUNCIL FOR CHILD WELFARE

Sl.No.	Name & Occupation	Address	Designation
1.	Smti Basana Chakraborty Social Worker, Ex-Member, T.T.C.	No. 2 Ronaldshay Rd. Agartala.	President
2.	Smti Anu Mukherjee Social Worker	Nabachandra Kutir Krishnagar, Agt.	Vice-President
3.	Smti Madhumadhadi Debi Social Worker	C/o. J.M.Debbarma, Krishnagar, Agt.	- Do -
4.	Smti Anu Datta Social Specialist	2. Hospital Lane Agartala.	General Secretary
5.	Dr. G. Chakraborty Child Specialist	Hariganga Basak Lane, Agartala.	Associate Secretary
6.	Late Priyadas Chakraborty, Business	No. 2, Ronaldshay Rd Agartala.	Treasurer
7.	Sri Kalyan Biswas Business	Joynagar, Agartala.	Associate Treasurer
8.	Late Dr. (Miss) Nihar Dey, Obstetrician	Quarter No. Ci. Hospital Colony, Agartala.	Member

Sl.No.	Name & Occupation	Address	Designation
9.	Dr. (Mrs.) Puspa Dey Medical Profession	V.M.Hospital, Agartala.	Member
10.	Late Dr. Haripada Das Medical Profession	Ramnagar, Agartala.	Member
11.	Smti Namita Dutta Social Worker	C/O. Sri Debiprasad Dutta, Joynagar, Agt.	Member
12.	Smti Ranu Mukherjee Social Worker	Gangail Road, Agartala	Member
13.	Smti. Sovu Bose Dy. Director, Social Education	Melarmath, Agartala.	Member
14.	Smti Malina Deb Barma Social Worker	Akhaura Road, Agt.	Member
15.	Smti. Urmilla Deb Barma Social Worker	Krishnagar, Agartala.	Member
16.	Smti. Anima Deb Barma Social Worker	Krishnagar, Agartala.	Member
17.	Smti. Hashi Roy	Cornel Bari.	Member
18.	Smti. Surabala Deb Social Worker	Joynagar, Agartala.	Member
19.	Shri Gusta Datta	Hospital Rd. Agt.	Member